Crime Victims Reparations Board

State of Louisiana

John Bel Edwards Governor



JIM GRAFT Executive Director

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, March 8, 2022

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement

Member Attendees

Angela Henderson, Carla Shorty, Linda Gautier, Gary "Stitch" Guillory, Audrey Thibodeaux, Judy Dupuy, Laneceya Russ

Member Absentees

Amanda Tonkovich, Catalene Theriot, Lisa Kiper, Tameka White

Staff Attendees

Danielle Lax, Jason Eastin, Bob Wertz

Guest Attendees

Erich Duchmann, Katie Hunter-Lowery, Jeddie Smith, Stephanie Minto-Gibson, Andrea Howard, Jane Wood, Rikee Ruffin

CALL TO ORDER

Ms. Shorty called the meeting of the Crime Victims Reparations Board to order at 9:26 a.m. Ms. Dupuy made a motion to confirm the emergency awards processed since the previous meeting and to waive repayment of the awards. Ms. Henderson seconded the motion and the motion was approved unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Ms. Gautier made a motion to approve the minutes of the previous meeting. Ms. Dupuy seconded the meeting and the motion was passed unanimously.

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement www.lcle.la.gov/cvr P.O. Box 3133 & Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-3133 & (225) 342-1749 & 1-888-6-VICTIM (NATIONWIDE) & Fax (225) 342-1672 An Equal Opportunity Employer

Board Minutes

Board Date: 03/08/2022

Page 2 of 22 Printed: 3/9/2022 9:06:45 AM

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ASCENSION	ASCE21-014	221187	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ASCENSION	ASCE22-001	221222	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Demby & Son Funeral Home
CALCASIEU	CALC21-024	220915	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$60.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-0022	221305	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Kennedy Funeral Home, Inc.
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-0023	221306	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Lawson-Rollins Purple Shield Funeral Home
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-013	221176	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Rhodes Funeral Home (NO/C)
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-014	221278	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-015	221221	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Esperanza Funeral Home
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-016	221224	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Miller & Daughter Mortuary
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-017	221223	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-018	221266	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-019	221267	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-020	221268	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hambrick's Family Mortuary
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-024	221355	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hall Davis & Sons Funeral Service, LLC
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-025	221356	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Charbonnet-Labat- Glapion Funeral Homes, Inc.

Board Minutes

Board Date: 03/08/2022

Page 3 of 22 Printed: 3/9/2022 9:06:45 AM

	EMERGENCY				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution		
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-026	221358	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Carney & Mackey Funeral Home		
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-301	221170	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant		
IBERVILLE	IBEV21-007	220821	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE21-213	221323	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services		
ORLEANS	ORLE21-270	221195	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services		
ORLEANS	ORLE21-271	221231	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services		
ORLEANS	ORLE21-272	221238	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services		
ORLEANS	ORLE21-273	221196	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services		
ORLEANS	ORLE21-274	221239	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Murray Henderson Funeral Home		
ORLEANS	ORLE21-275	221240	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Charbonnet-Labat- Glapion Funeral Homes, Inc.		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-014	221177	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-022	221317	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Boyd Family Funeral Home		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-024	221321	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for CHILD CARE to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-025	221320	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for CHILD CARE to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-026	221335	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		

Board Minutes

Board Date: 03/08/2022

Page 4 of 22 Printed: 3/9/2022 9:06:45 AM

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE22-027	221357	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-028	221366	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-030	221374	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-031	221375	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-032	221377	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-034	221389	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Murray Henderson Funeral Home
ST. HELENA	HELE22-001	221350	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ST. MARY	MARY22-002	221336	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to MK Dixon Funeral Home
			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ACADIA	ACAD21-301	221242	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$429.90 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
ALLEN	ALLE21-302	221191	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,396.84 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
ASCENSION	ASCE21-340	221372	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$959.75 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
ASCENSION	ASCE22-305	221200	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$129.80 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ASCENSION	ASCE22-306	221227	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,611.89 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ASCENSION	ASCE22-307	221331	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes

Board Date: 03/08/2022

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ASSUMPTION	ASSU22-301	221329	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ASSUMPTION	ASSU22-302	221364	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$311.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
AVOYELLES	AVOY20-300	221174	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
BEAUREGARD	BEAU21-306	221309	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
BEAUREGARD	BEAU21-307	221359	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,140.44 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
BIENVILLE	BIEN22-300	221308	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$450.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
BOSSIER	BOSS20-302	221184	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,244.20 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton Bossier Health Center
BOSSIER	BOSS21-321	221185	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,353.78 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton Bossier Health Center
BOSSIER	BOSS22-302	221183	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$489.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton Pierremont Health Center
BOSSIER	BOSS22-303	221386	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
BOSSIER	BOSS22-304	221393	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,396.52 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton Bossier Health Center
CADDO	CADD21-303	221387	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,112.33 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton Pierremont Health Center
CADDO	CADD21-307	221394	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$625.80 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton South
CADDO	CADD22-305	221380	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD22-306	221381	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners

Board Minutes

Board Date: 03/08/2022

FME CVR # Claim # Resolution Parish CADDO CADD22-307 221382 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners CADDO CADD22-308 221383 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners CADDO CADD22-309 221384 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners CADDO CADD22-310 221385 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners CADDO CADD22-311 221388 Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton South CALCASIEU CALC21-356 221175 Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital CALCASIEU CALC21-357 221225 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,265.19 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital CALCASIEU CALC21-358 221226 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$280.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital CALCASIEU CALC22-300 221295 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,030.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital CALC22-301 CALCASIEU 221228 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital CALCASIEU CALC22-302 221303 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital CALCASIEU CALC22-303 221365 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,050.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital CALDWELL CALD22-300 221203 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office EAST BATON ROU EBAT19-584 221376 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$907.06 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services EAST BATON ROU EBAT21-344 221101 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,717.85 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services

Board Minutes

Board Date: 03/08/2022

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON	NROUEBAT21-497	221284	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,954.33 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
EAST BATON	NROUEBAT21-510	221396	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$261.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
			Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
EAST BATON	NROUEBAT21-523	221237	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$143.71 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
EAST BATON	NROUEBAT21-524	221276	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$2,122.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-303	220987	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	NROUEBAT22-304	220988	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-305	220989	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	NROUEBAT22-306	220990	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	NROUEBAT22-307	220991	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	NROUEBAT22-308	221010	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	NROU EBAT22-309	221039	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-310	221049	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	NROUEBAT22-311	221050	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-321	221206	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes

Board Date: 03/08/2022

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-322	221235	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-323	221236	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-324	221247	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-325	221248	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-326	221287	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-327	221288	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-328	221328	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-329	221326	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-330	221330	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-331	221332	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-332	221333	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-333	221370	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
GRANT	GRAN21-304	221360	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,908.05 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
GRANT	GRAN21-305	221371	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$250.40 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital

Board Minutes

Board Date: 03/08/2022

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
IBERIA	IBER21-301	221243	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$579.06 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
IBERIA	IBER21-309	221373	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$821.95 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
IBERIA	IBER22-300	221229	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope SANE
JEFFERSON	JEFF18-591	221291	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$337.56 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF20-378	210402	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,760.82 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-307	221192	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,666.66 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-308	221207	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$25.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-309	221255	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$321.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-310	221362	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$35.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$129.60 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
LAFAYETTE	LAFA20-341	221280	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$258.38 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
LAFAYETTE	LAFA21-343	221277	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$793.42 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
LAFAYETTE	LAFA21-352	221245	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,559.65 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
LAFAYETTE	LAFA21-353	221289	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$869.80 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-300	221230	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope SANE
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-301	221232	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope SANE

Board Minutes

Board Date: 03/08/2022

FME Parish CVR # Claim # Resolution LAFAYETTE LAFA22-302 221233 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope SANE LAFOURCHE LAFO20-308 221273 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,599.31 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services LAFOURCHE LAFO21-324 212471 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$499.40 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO LAFOURCHE LAFO21-342 221210 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven LAFOURCHE LAFO21-343 221211 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven LAFOURCHE LAFO21-344 221212 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven LAFOURCHE LAFO21-345 221213 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven LAFOURCHE LAFO22-300 221262 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$190.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO LASALLE LASA20-303 221369 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$79.20 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital LINCOLN LINC22-302 221307 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$450.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office LIVINGSTON LIVI21-403 221214 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven LIVINGSTON LIVI22-300 221037 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office LIVINGSTON LIVI22-302 221208 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$211.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO LIVINGSTON LIVI22-303 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. 221397 Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$499.40 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO LIVINGSTON LIVI22-304 221401 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$471.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO

Board Minutes

Board Date: 03/08/2022

FME Parish CVR # Claim # Resolution MOREHOUSE **MORE21-308** 221285 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,260.06 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services ORLEANS **ORLE20-359** 210024 Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO ORLEANS ORLE20-373 210042 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,160.50 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO ORLEANS ORLE20-395 221186 Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO ORLEANS **ORLE20-396** 210409 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,968.41 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO ORLEANS ORLE20-397 221341 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,835.31 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO ORLEANS **ORLE20-867** 210429 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO ORLEANS ORLE21-567 212829 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,840.85 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO ORLEANS ORLE21-574 212909 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,916.03 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO ORLEANS ORLE21-742 221302 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$460.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to New Orleans Family Justice Center ORLEANS ORLE21-823 Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. 221173 Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO ORLEANS ORLE21-824 221178 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,667.26 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO ORLEANS ORLE21-825 221179 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,721.91 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO ORLEANS ORLE21-826 221180 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,962.64 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO ORLEANS ORLE21-827 221181 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,425.03 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO ORLEANS **ORLE21-828** 221182 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,200.04 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO ORLEANS ORLE21-829 221342 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO

Board Minutes

Board Date: 03/08/2022

Page 12 of 22 Printed: 3/9/2022 9:06:45 AM

FME				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
ORLEANS	ORLE21-829	221343	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
ORLEANS	ORLE21-830	221344	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
ORLEANS	ORLE21-831	221353	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,848.10 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-303	221167	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,170.89 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-304	221168	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,423.64 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-305	221169	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,240.50 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-306	221193	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,865.60 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-307	221194	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,426.79 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-308	221197	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,739.94 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-309	221198	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-310	221201	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$241.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-311	221250	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-312	221251	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-313	221263	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-314	221298	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-315	221301	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,633.08 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	

Board Minutes

Board Date: 03/08/2022

	FME			
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-316	221338	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,962.29 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-317	221363	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$30.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-318	221395	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,085.83 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-319	221399	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
OUACHITA	OUAC20-006	221241	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$125.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services	
OUACHITA	OUAC20-300	221272	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services	
OUACHITA	OUAC21-337	221286	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$972.34 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services	
OUACHITA	OUAC21-347	221244	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,233.51 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services	
OUACHITA	OUAC22-303	221204	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office	
RAPIDES	RAPI20-335	210013	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,046.20 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital	
RAPIDES	RAPI21-315	211968	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$704.55 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital	
RAPIDES	RAPI21-333	221220	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital	
RAPIDES	RAPI21-334	221264	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$875.25 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital	
RAPIDES	RAPI21-335	221361	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,903.10 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St.	
RAPIDES	RAPI22-301	221164	Frances Cabrini Hospital Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,413.15 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital	

Board Minutes

Board Date: 03/08/2022

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
RAPIDES	RAPI22-302	221219	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$609.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-303	221310	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,583.15 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-304	221311	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$809.65 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-305	221312	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$756.80 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
ST. BERNARD	BERN22-302	221297	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$215.05 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
			Payment of \$279.40 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. BERNARD	BERN22-303	221199	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$25.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-326	221209	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-301	221296	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$333.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven
ST. JAMES	JAME21-307	221279	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$848.59 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
ST. JOHN THE BA	JOHN22-301	221205	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ST. LANDRY	LAND21-305	221274	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$422.36 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
ST. MARTIN	MART19-312	201238	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$401.36 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
ST. MARTIN	MART22-301	221234	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope SANE
ST. MARY	MARY22-300	221202	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$241.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
			Payment of \$617.03 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO

Board Minutes

Board Date: 03/08/2022

Page 15 of 22 Printed: 3/9/2022 9:06:45 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-304	221172	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$279.40 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-305	221253	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-306	221254	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-307	221256	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$201.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-308	221257	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$629.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-309	221258	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$331.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-310	221259	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$331.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-311	221260	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$331.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-312	221261	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$812.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$241.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-313	221299	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$90.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-314	221398	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$201.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-315	221400	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$90.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO

Board Minutes

Board Date: 03/08/2022

FME CVR # Resolution Parish Claim # TANGIPAHOA TANG22-306 221246 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office TANGIPAHOA TANG22-307 221252 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO **TANGIPAHOA** TANG22-308 221265 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,024.65 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to North Oaks Health System Payment of \$220.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to North Oaks Health System **TANGIPAHOA** TANG22-309 221269 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$370.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to North Oaks Health System Payment of \$1,880.43 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to North Oaks Health System TANGIPAHOA TANG22-310 221270 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$280.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to North Oaks Health System Payment of \$1,459.75 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to North Oaks Health System TANGIPAHOA TANG22-311 221271 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$230.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to North Oaks Health System Payment of \$4,549.51 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to North Oaks Health System TANGIPAHOA TANG22-312 221292 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$201.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO TERREBONNE **TERR21-380** 221215 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven TERREBONNE TERR21-381 221216 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven TERREBONNE TERR22-302 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. 221217 Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven TERREBONNE TERR22-303 221218 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven VERNON VERN22-301 221314 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$495.45 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital WASHINGTON WASH22-302 221293 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$211.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO

Board Minutes

Board Date: 03/08/2022

	FME			
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
WASHINGTON	WASH22-303	221294	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
WASHINGTON	WASH22-304	221300	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$90.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
WEST BATON RO		001040		
WEST BATON RO	VV DA 122-300	221249	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
WEST BATON RO	WBAT22-301	221324	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
WEST BATON RO	WBAT22-302	221354	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
			STANDARD	
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
ASCENSION	ASCE21-008	220623	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$9,500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant	
ASCENSION	ASCE21-009	220296	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$83.37 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Red Stick Emergency Group LLC	
			Payment of \$542.39 APPROVED for AMBULANCE TRANSPORT (MEDICAL) to Acadian Ambulance Payment of \$415.47 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Baton Rouge General Medical Center	
CADDO	CADD21-003	210635	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
	••••••		Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary	
CADDO	CADD21-010	211343	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$10,000.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Ochsner LSU Health	
CADDO	CADD21-030	212460	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$4,502.60 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Winnfield Funeral Home, Inc. (S'port) Payment of \$497.40 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
CADDO	CADD21-031	211960	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
ONDEO	UNDER 001	211000	Payment of \$932.78 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heavenly Gates Funeral Home	
			Payment of \$3,567.22 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
CADDO	CADD21-054	220317	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary	
CADDO	CADD21-061	220577	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
		220011	Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	

Board Minutes

Board Date: 03/08/2022

Page 18 of 22 Printed: 3/9/2022 9:06:45 AM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
CADDO	CADD21-062	220492	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary
CADDO	CADD21-063	220493	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary
CADDO	CADD21-064	220494	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary
CADDO	CADD21-074	220852	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CADDO	CADD21-077	221063	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CADDO	CADD22-0003	221155	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Jenkins Funeral Home
CADDO	CADD22-0005	221156	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CADDO	CADD22-0006	221157	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CADDO	CADD22-0007	221159	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC20-319	211187	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2.28 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$10.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC21-009	211617	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC21-604	221340	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$206.36 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital Payment of \$62.29 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$559.57 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Cypress Grove Behavioral Health Payment of \$244.72 APPROVED for MEDICAL MILEAGE to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC21-607	221390	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC21-607	221391	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC21-608	221392	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.

Board Minutes

Board Date: 03/08/2022

Page 19 of 22 Printed: 3/9/2022 9:06:45 AM

STANDARD					
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution		
CONCORDIA	CONC21-003	221334	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Concordia Funeral Home		
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT20-096	202392	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$200.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$2,526.94 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heavenly Gates Cemetery of Baton Rouge, LLC.		
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-060	221188	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT21-099	212267	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Miller & Daughter Mortuary		
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT21-131	212765	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Treasures of Life for Life Funeral Services		
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT21-156	220196	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,015.74 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Demby & Son Funeral Home Payment of \$680.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT21-160	221275	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-167	221304	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,015.25 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-190	220656	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,990.57 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT21-199	220785	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,149.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$140.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$950.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to FMOLHS Billing Services Payment of \$715.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$760.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT21-200	220872	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to MJR Friendly Service Funeral Home, Inc.		
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-501	221189	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$6,085.80 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant		
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT22-004	221017	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,837.28 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant		

Board Minutes

Board Date: 03/08/2022

Page 20 of 22 Printed: 3/9/2022 9:06:45 AM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON RO	UEBAT22-012	221171	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,567.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Resting Place Funeral Home
IBERIA	IBER22-002	221315	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to MK Dixon Funeral Home
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-001	221345	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Davis Mortuary Service, Inc.
ORLEANS	ORLE19-042	190915	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,380.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE19-173	200705	Claim Eligibility DENIED - No Pecuniary Loss. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Charbonnet-Labat-Glapion Funeral Homes, Inc.
ORLEANS	ORLE19-183	201146	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE20-119	221367	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,200.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE20-119	221368	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,800.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE20-124	202409	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE20-244	202148	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-010	210646	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-150	212311	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,815.28 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-221	220312	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,989.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-241	221348	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,410.50 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-277	221346	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,810.98 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-005	220966	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$9,500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-016	221349	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$385.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center

Board Minutes

Board Date: 03/08/2022

Page 21 of 22 Printed: 3/9/2022 9:06:45 AM

STANDARD					
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution		
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-045	212825	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-047	212574	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-054	220694	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-002	221067	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
ST. HELENA	HELE21-001	220156	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to MJR Friendly Service Funeral Home, Inc.		
ST. MARTIN	MART21-011	212721	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
ST. MARTIN	MART21-012	220311	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,472.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
UNION	UNIO19-001	190898	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
VERMILLION	VERM19-003	191531	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
VERMILLION	VERM20-001	202100	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Fletcher Funeral Home (NI)		
VERNON	VERN22-001	221347	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		

Board Minutes

Board Date: 03/08/2022

ADJOURNMENT / OTHER BUSINESS

Regular Session 2022- House Bill NO. 648 and Senate Bill NO.69 were presented to the board for discussion.

Ms. Shorty asked for public comments. With none being heard, the Board agreed to schedule the next meeting for April 12, 2022.

Ms. Gautier made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Russ seconded the motion. Ms. Shorty adjourned the meeting at 11:55 a.m.